



SECTION NE-6A - COUNCIL OF CHIEFS

MARCH 3RD, 2012

COC MEETING

BROAD CREEK SCOUT RESERVATION

<u>Agenda Item</u>	<u>Time</u>
I. Call to Order and Roll Call – Brandon and Liam	9:00
• Section Co-Chief- Brandon Gawell	
• Section Co-Chief- Francis Cincotti	
• Section Vice- Zach Dowell	
• Section Co-secretary- Hunter Green	
• Section Co-secretary Liam Berti	
• Nentico 12-Present 2 youth chief no advisor	
• Nentego 20- Chief 1 youth advisor is present	
• Te'Kening- 2 youth no chief no advisor	
• Amangamek Wipit- 4 youth chief and advisor	
II. Review and Vote of the Previous Minutes – Liam	9:05
minutes approved	
III. Conclave Update – Alex Wong	
Section Flag orders & patches	
Nentico- 1 flag 100 patches	
Nentego- 1 flag 100 patches	
Te'kening- no flag 100 patches	
Wipit- 1 flag 150 patches	9:10
○ Training Update	
Need Lodges to confirm their training cells by March 18 th at latest	
<u>Will be doing Ordeal Brotherhood Vigil core</u>	
*Ideas	
Wipit- Dance class; run Brotherhood session?	
Nentego- Discuss training at next LEC	
Te'kening- Will confirm at next LEC March 11 th	
Training sessions to be within half hour to 45 minutes; 15 minute between sessions	
○ Activities	
Volleyball	
Ultimate Frisbee	
Show, Band, pyrotechnics?, Blastcar (Pinewood Derby for Boy scouts)	
Blastcar- Lodge competition	
Ideal for Lodges to bring their own CO2	
Should relate to theme in some aspect	
Tailgating games at Carnival	

Lodge Ball

Fireworks or laser light shows

Possibly DJ

Indian Village

-Bring teepees

- Budget Approval
- VIPs Update
- Region and National Chief coming**
- Promoting NOAC and 2013 Nat. Jamboree**

- Quota Lock-Ins
- 48 signed up so far**
- At par with previous years at this time**

Nentico-

Nentego-

Te'kening-

Wipit-

Black Eagle-

- Post-conclave evaluation
- Use survey to evaluate Conclave**
- Trading Post
- 4 foot table per lodge for trading post**
- Each table will be managed by Host lodge**
- Needs an answer by 18th on trading post arrangements**
- Visiting Lodge let Host Lodge know what they are bringing so that Host Lodge can plan for arrangements**
- The Host lodge needs to send consignment information to the Visiting Lodges**

IV. NOAC Information Update – Francis Cincotti and Brandon 10:20

Ferris Wheel!

- Updated Information
- Founders Day
- Bring a Display and pre-packed food to give out**
- Bring T-shirts to Silk Screen**
- Want every Lodge to Participate**
- Email The Co-chiefs for updates**
- Section Commemorative Flap or Patch**
- Section Chief contact region chief on patch matter**
- Or put NOAC 2012 MSU on existing patch**
- Or a flap form**
- Submit design by the 18th of March**
- Will have a Conference call discussing Submissions**
- Lodge Contingent Update
- Wipit has campership applications**

V. 2012-13 COC Schedule – Francis 10:40

COC dates-

May 18th – 20th Conclave

GOL in September

Te'kening to confirm Conclave 2014 date by October COC

October 20th First COC Location TBD

December 15th Second COC

March 9th or 23rd for Final COC for Snyder Walkthrough

May 17th – 19th Conclave

- VI. Tour of Broadcreek – Alex Wong and Zach Dowell 10:45
- VII. Lunch and Break Out Sessions 12:15
- Training session syllabus needed by April 1st**
- Dance teams for conclave**
- Indian village at Conclave**
- Wipit to dance at opening camp fire? Wipit needs a definite time to set up for the show**
- Closing ceremony might be better**

Section Scholarships Awarded

Nentico 1 scholarship of \$200

Nentego 1 scholarship of \$100

Wipit 3 Scholarships of \$200

Te'kening 1 scholarship of \$100

-Chris Reynolds - \$100

-Walker Green - \$100

-Blake MOrgan - \$200

-Nathaniel Hara - \$200

-Lane Short - \$200

- VIII. Good of the Order and Any Further Updates 12:50
- IX. Advisors Minute – Ed and Tony 12:53
- Good meeting, excellent.**
- X. Chiefs Minute – Brandon and Francis 12:54

500 individuals at Conclave is a goal we can achieve.

- XI. Closing and Song 12:55

Action Items

Lodge chiefs to confirm Training sessions and syllabi.

Promote Conclave to lodge members.